

### ABOUT

Motivated with 6 years of work as a Shopify Developer. Recognized for assessing operational needs and developing solutions to save costs, improve revenue and increase customer satisfaction. Resourceful and well organized with an excellent work ethic and track record of online shop condition. Customeroriented Shopify Developer with strong history if leading high-performance projects to meet or exceed objectives. Dedicated and hardworking with internal drive to deliver.

### SKILLS

New features to the store

100%

Control for Shopify theme development

100%

Theme Customization

100%

Migrating the E-commerce Store

**85**%

**Problem Solving and Research** 

100%

**Customer Support** 

100%

# MASHA Spasojevic

SHOPIFY DEVELOPER

### **EDUCATION**

**Faculty of Philology and Arts** 

2002-2009 Master of Art

### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### **DUAL INNOVATON**

Frankfourt, Germany Jul 2016 - present

#### **I ADIFS NATION**

New York, USA Jul 2015 - present

#### ΤΕΛ7ΤΕΛ

Frankfourt, Germany sEPT 2020 - present

### Shopify Develope

Freelance engagement. Reconstruction of the theme, adding a template page and maintaining the functionality of the store, consulting in analytics, working with applications.

### Shopify Develope

Constant engagement. Reconstruction of the theme, adding a template page and maintaining the functionality of the store, consulting in analytics, working with applications.

#### Shopify Develope

Freelance engagement. Reconstruction of the theme, adding a template page and maintaining the functionality of the store, consulting in analytics, working with applications.

### CONTACT



+381 66 003 119



instudio43@gmail.com



https://instudio43.com/



Kragujevac, Serbie

### REFERENCES

#### DUAL INNOVATON

Luka Mirkovic

#### LADIES NATION

Lana Boss

## +

#### Contact phone

+381 63 11 77 952

#### Contact emai

studio1901@gmail.com